Mariusz Hannusch

Rank Chief Mate & 2nd Officer DPO / Safety Officer

Mobile +48 662 722 267

Email mariusz.hannusch@gmail.com

Address Zamkowa street 2

77-300 Czluchow, Poland

Birth date 01.01.1984

LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/mariuszhannusch



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Confident, enthusiastic, and highly motivated Deck Officer. I am a passionate promoter of both safety and security, performing to the highest personal and professional standards. I take the utmost pride in my work and may be relied upon to exceed expectations, whilst working independently or as part of a team. Furthermore, I consider myself a strong leader, with fully embracing every new opportunity and experience thrown my way.

EDUCATION

2009 - 2014 Gdynia Maritime University

Faculty of Navigation

Field: Maritime Transport (Bachelor of Navigation)

2005 - 2010 Gdynia Maritime University

Faculty of Business Administration

Field: Company Management (Master)

EXPERIENCE

November 2023

— Current

2nd Officer DPO – Jack Up – HEA Hydra – Zakher Marine International Inc.

• September 2022 – November 2023

Acting CO / 2nd Officer DPO – Jack Up – Kraken/Hydra – Seajacks

• *May* 2022 – *July* 2022

Trainee DPO – Diving Support Vessel – Seawell/Well Enhancer – **Helix**

• July 2020 – April 2022

2nd Officer/Mate/OOW – Dredger/Hopper Barge, Tug, Multi Cat (DP1), CTV/High Speed Craft & Research/Survey Vessel

• June 2009 – June 2020

Safety/Fire Guard/Bosun/AB/OS/Deck Cadet – Platform/Drilling Rig, Container vessel

Ro-ro/Passenger, Ro-ro cargo, Dredger, Guard/Support vessel

CERTIFICATIONS

- Chief Mate on Ships of 3,000 Gross Tonnage or More
- UK FSE Officer in charge of a navigational watch certificate on Ships of 500 Gross Tonnage and More
- Panama Certificate of Competency
- DPO with Full DP Unlimited certificate
- Marlin's test 88% (Deck Operational Level) & TOSE Overall Level (Upper Intermediate)
- Health certificate
- OGUK Medically Fit for Unrestricted Offshore Work
- Yellow Fever vaccination
- Personal Survival Techniques
- Personal Safety & Social Resp.
- Fire Fighting Advanced/Fire Prevention & Fire Fighting Basic
- Medical Care/Medical First Aid/ Elementary First Aid
- Proficiency in Survival Craft and Rescue Boats other Than Fast Rescue Boats
- ECDIS
- Utilizing of Radar and ARPA Management Level
- GMDSS GOC
- Bridge Team Management
- Bridge Resource Management
- Oil/Chem./Gas Tankers Familiarization
- Proficiency for seafarers with designated security duties
- BOSIET+CA-EBS (with HUET & Compressed Air Emergency Breathing System)
- OPITO ESCAPE CHUTE
- Shoulder Measurement
- Offshore Oil & Gas Industry Minimum Industry Safety Training (MIST)
- Proficiency in Security awareness
- Asbestos Awareness
- Hot Work
- Merchant Navy Steering Certificate

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- An outgoing leader and excellent team player with effective communication skills
- Good knowledge of COSWP
- Very high safety consciousness with the ability to perform own risk assessment prior to each job task
- Obeying the company's Environmental Protection Policy, ISPS, and ISM Code
- Life Saving Appliances Managing
- Safety & security processes & matters
- Nautical Charts Management
- Deck Department Maintenance
- Leadership Management
- Excellent organizational skills
- Experience in charge of watch
- Good knowledge of Microsoft Word / Excel / PowerPoint.
- Languages: English, German
- Driving license
- Settled status in the United Kingdom
- Non-smoker

REFERENCES

Available on request.

I hereby agree to the use of personal data included in my job application as required by the recruitment process including transfer to potential employers abroad (in accordance with Polish lawof 29th September 1997 regarding protection of personal data Dz.U. Nr 133 poz. 833).